
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Sheila Rutledge, Chair 
  Environmental Committee Members 
 
FROM: Joy Hinz, Environmental & Sustainability Programs Manager 
 
DATE:  July 30, 2025 
 
RE:  Green Energy Justice Cooperative & GrowGeo Chicagoland 
 
 
 
The Environmental Division has been asked to partner again with the Citizens Utility 
Board (CUB) and Geothermal Alliance of Illinois on the GrowGeo Chicagoland. The 
program is similar to the solar Switch Together program with CUB providing education 
to residents about geothermal without the group buy aspect. At the end of the sessions, 
attendees will be directed to the Geothermal Alliance of Illinois’ contractor list if/when 
attendees are interested in obtaining a quote. The County’s role is to assist with the 
outreach and participate in the educational sessions. The Division will push out the 
opportunity using the Cool DuPage outreach platforms.  
 
CUB is also partnering with the Green Energy Justice Cooperative on a community 
solar opportunity. The cooperative facilitates community-based solar projects as part of 
the State’s Illinois Shines program also known as the Adjustable Block program.  The 
Illinois Power Agency’s contractor, Energy Solutions, provides solar renewable energy 
credit incentives to solar vendors to develop projects within the State that support the 
State’s renewable energy portfolio goals. The project targets participation in Winfield 
and Naperville Townships but is open to others in DuPage and Will County.  The 
Division will also push out the opportunity using the Cool DuPage outreach platforms. 
 
 






